THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 August 16, 2021

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in regular session, in the High School LMC, on August 16, 2021.

- 1. President Elliott Turpin called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Board members present were Josh Roberts, Joe Kinser, Chris Weller, Brandi Rynders and Elliott Turpin. Chris Goode joined remotely. Also present were High School Principal Beth Bettis, Elementary Principal Jeremy Lansaw, Ron Plogger, Jacob Bollman, Stephanie Vetter, Dr. Kevin Bowman and Becky McClelland. (See Exhibit No. 1- Sign in sheet of community members in attendance is attached to the Official Minutes)
- 2. Roberts motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the agenda. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Goode, Kinser, Roberts and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 3. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to approve the May 17, 2021 executive session minutes, the June 17, 2021 special board meeting minutes, the June 17, 2021 executive session minutes and the July 26, 2021 regular meeting minutes as presented. Upon roll call Roberts, Weller, Goode, Kinser, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 4. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the Consent Agenda. Upon roll call Rynders, Weller, Roberts, Goode, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 5. District Highlights Dr. Bowman invited the board members to take a tour of the high school replacement windows after the meeting. The west side of the high school will be completed in 2022.
- 6. Elliott Turpin reported on the Greenfield Foundation for Educational Excellence. The annual meeting will be held this Thursday, August 19, 2021 and officers will be elected.
- 7. Dr. Bowman reported on:
 - -Monthly FRIS financial report
 - -Personnel Hire district art teacher
 - -Personnel Approve volunteer football coach
 - -Hunt Scholarship Loan application
- 8. Ron Plogger reported on Facilities/Transportation:
 - -Elementary fence is complete
 - -Football field lights will be finished by Friday
 - -Elementary and high school gym roof are complete
 - -Jon Theivagt is working on drawings for the football field entrance
 - -School Maintenance grant is available
- 9. The Fiscal Year 2022 tentative budget is ready and will be placed on review for 30 days. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)

- 10. Dr. Bowman presented board policies as information items. (See Exhibit No. 4 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 11. A letter was read from Rodney Knittel submitting his resignation from the Board of Education as he has have moved out of the district. A public notice is on the website and an ad will run in the Greene Prairie Press asking for letters of interest for this vacant position. (See Exhibit No. 5 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 12. Dr. Bowman presented a FY22 Round 1 School Maintenance Project Grant opportunity. This is a matching grant and the District already has projects approved for 2022 where this grant could be utilized. (See Exhibit No. 6 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 13. Roberts motioned and Weller seconded to go into Executive Session at 7:25 p.m. Upon roll call vote Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

Rynders motioned and Weller seconded to return to Open Session at 7:50 p.m. Upon roll call voted Kinser, Roberts, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

- 14. Roberts motioned and Weller seconded to hire Noelia Martinez-Voigt as the District Art teacher. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 15. Rynders motioned and Weller seconded to approve Jordan Bowman as a volunteer football coach. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 16. Roberts motioned and Kinser seconded to set the non-union salaries to match the negotiated GEA agreement and to extend three year contracts to the principals and superintendent. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 17. Rynders motioned and Weller seconded to authorize the Superintendent to publish notice and set date of the annual Budget Hearing for September 20, 2021 at 6:45 p.m. Upon roll call Roberts, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 18. There was no action on Facilities or Transportation.
- 19. Kinser motioned and Roberts seconded to close Executive Session minutes up to June 15, 2021. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 20. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve a Hunt Scholarship Loan to Carly Gregory for \$2,000. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 7 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 21. Roberts motioned and Weller seconded to authorize the Superintendent to apply for a FY2022 Round 1 School Maintenance Grant. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 6 attached to the Official Minutes)

22. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 p.m.

Elliott Turpin	
President	
Josh Roberts	
Secretary	_

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Agenda approved
- 3. Minutes approved
- 4. Consent Agenda approved
- 5. District Highlights
- 6. GFEE
- 7. Supt. Report
- 8. Facilities/Transportation
- 9. FY22 Tentative Budget
- 10. Board Policies
- 11. Knittel resignation
- 12. FY22 School Maintenance Grant
- 13. Executive Session
- 14. Hired Noelia Martinez-Voigt as art teacher
- 15. Approved Jordan Bowman as volunteer FB coach
- 16. Approve non-union/administrator pay increase and contracts
- 17. Authorized Supt. to publish budget date
- 18. Facilities/Transportation
- 19. Closed Executive Session minutes
- 20. Approved Hunt Loan to Carly Gregory
- 21. Authorized Supt. to apply for School Maintenance Grant
- 22. Adjourned